
Board Packet, 6/5/2025 Board Meeting 
 
Live Oak Charter Board Norms 

​​ ●  Be brief and respect others. 
​​ ●  Be prepared for board meetings by asking questions ahead of time and follow the "No​

Surprise Rule." 
​​ ●  Avoid hidden agendas and springing any surprises on other members. 
​​ ●  Focus on an agenda item until it is resolved or until a specified time has been reached to 

resume the resolution process. 
​​ ●  Give your full listening attention. 
​​ ●  Be open to challenge your own beliefs and ideas; Stay open to new ways of doing 

things. 
​​ ●  Success depends on participation – share ideas, ask questions, draw others out. 
​​ ●  Refrain from deriding other individuals’ ideas. Strive to value all opinions. 
​​ ●  Work in the interest of all students. 
​​ ●  Own your mistakes. 
​​ ●  Celebrate success – take time to recognize small steps or progress toward goals. 
​​ ●  Don’t interrupt. 
​​ ●  Express gratitude and appreciation. 

Land Acknowledgement 
We acknowledge that Live Oak Charter School is located on the unceded, ancestral 
land of the Coastal Miwok people, past and present. We honor with gratitude the land 
itself and the generations of Coastal Miwok people who have lovingly stewarded it. We 
thank them for their enduring care and defense of this land, treating it as family. Inspired 
by their example, we aspire to care for this land with respect and responsibility. 
 
Board Verse 
The healthy social life is found when, 
in the mirror of each human soul, 
the whole community finds its reflection, and when, in the community, 
the virtue of each one is living. 
 
Contents of this Packet 
B. Reports​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

1.​ Treasurer Report (Robert Bunce)​ ​ p. 2-20 
2.​ Foundation Report (Robert Bunce)​ ​ p. 21-24​ ​ ​ ​ ​

​ ​ ​ ​  
 
C. Consent agenda​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

1.​ Board minutes for May 8, 2025.​ ​ p. 25-27 
2.​ Financials for May 2025​ ​ ​ p. 2-20 

 
D. The board will consider the following for discussion​ 

​ ​ ​  
1.​ Public Hearing #3 for the LCAP (Linda Delgado)​ p. 28-56 

 

1



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 1100 - Teachers' Salar    
1,028,920.00 899,365.00 142,790.46 904,339.58 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 Teachers' Salar,Instructi 147,765.04-

32,133.00 35,458.00 4,832.82 30,607.86 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 Teachers' Salar,Instructi 17.32 

64,462.00 192,177.00 6,058.68 38,371.64 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 Teachers' Salar,Instructi 147,746.68 

1,125,515.00 1,127,000.00 153,681.96 973,319.08 1.04-Total for Object 1100 and Expense accounts

Object 1130 - Teachers' Sals    
31,000.00 53,900.00 2,659.11 32,509.92 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 000- 0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio 18,730.97 

8,475.01 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 000- 0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio 8,475.01-

31,000.00 53,900.00 2,659.11 40,984.93 10,255.96 Total for Object 1130 and Expense accounts

Object 1148 - Teacher Substit    
17,000.00 17,000.00 23,061.88 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1148- 000- 0000 Teacher Substit,Instructi 6,061.88-

17,000.00 17,000.00 .00 23,061.88 6,061.88-Total for Object 1148 and Expense accounts

Object 1300 - Cert Suprvsrs'    
45,142.00 45,142.00 5,642.70 39,498.90 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 1300- 000- 0000 Cert Suprvsrs',Superinten .40 

107,582.00 105,330.00 13,166.31 92,164.17 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 1300- 000- 0000 Cert Suprvsrs',School Adm .48-

152,724.00 150,472.00 18,809.01 131,663.07 .08-Total for Object 1300 and Expense accounts

Object 2100 - Instructional A    
70,485.00 64,972.00 8,859.96 56,113.08 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 000- 0000 Instructional A,Instructi 1.04-

79,675.00 73,444.00 13,104.66 61,615.30 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 000- RTI 1 Instructional A,Instructi 1,275.96-

24,532.00 25,841.00 3,513.30 22,327.90 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 2100- 000- RTI 1 Instructional A,Spec Ed-o .20-

11,046.00 20,412.00 17,577.00 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 000- RTI 1 Instructional A,Instructi 2,835.00 

185,738.00 184,669.00 25,477.92 157,633.28 1,557.80 Total for Object 2100 and Expense accounts

Object 2130 - Instr Aides - E    
1,000.00 17,330.00 17,079.78 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 000- 0000 Instr Aides - E,Instructi 250.22 

1,000.00 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 000- 0000 Instr Aides - E,Instructi 1,000.00-

1,000.00 17,330.00 .00 18,079.78 749.78-Total for Object 2130 and Expense accounts

Object 2199 - Instr Aides Oth    
2,000.00 10,000.00 9,457.98 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2199- 000- 0000 Instr Aides Oth,Instructi 542.02 

6,000.00 6,000.00 8,966.55 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2199- 000- RTI 1 Instr Aides Oth,Instructi 2,966.55-

8,000.00 16,000.00 .00 18,424.53 2,424.53-Total for Object 2199 and Expense accounts

Object 2300 - Classifed Direc    
56,731.00 56,731.00 7,091.31 49,639.17 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2300- 000- CBSC Classifed Direc,Fiscal Se .52 

92,796.00 92,796.00 11,599.56 81,196.92 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 2300- 000- CBSC Classifed Direc,Fiscal Se .48-

149,527.00 149,527.00 18,690.87 130,836.09 .04 Total for Object 2300 and Expense accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 1 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

2



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 2400 - Clerical & Offi    
40,275.00 40,275.00 5,034.36 35,240.52 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 2400- 000- 0000 Clerical & Offi,Other Gen .12 

227,966.00 227,966.00 28,934.79 199,032.15 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 2400- 000- 0000 Clerical & Offi,School Ad .94-

268,241.00 268,241.00 33,969.15 234,272.67 .82-Total for Object 2400 and Expense accounts

Object 2499 - Clerical&office    
4,000.00 4,000.00 3,997.93 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 2499- 000- 0000 Clerical&office,School Ad 2.07 

4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 3,997.93 2.07 Total for Object 2499 and Expense accounts

Object 2900 - Other Classifie    
21,132.00 36,300.00 4,894.83 31,705.12 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2900- 000- FOOD Other Classifie,Food Serv 299.95-

21,132.00 36,300.00 4,894.83 31,705.12 299.95-Total for Object 2900 and Expense accounts

Object 2999 - Other Class Sal    
77.38 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2999- 000- 0000 Other Class Sal,Instructi 77.38-

600.00 700.00 654.50 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 2999- 000- 0000 Other Class Sal,Spec Ed-o 45.50 

600.00 700.00 .00 731.88 31.88-Total for Object 2999 and Expense accounts

Object 3101 - Benefits - Strs    
8,622.00 8,622.00 1,077.78 7,544.46 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Superinte .24-

169,539.00 173,627.00 22,343.49 145,691.86 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 5,591.65 

20,548.00 20,118.00 2,514.75 17,603.25 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,School Ad

6,243.00 6,813.00 923.07 5,846.11 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 43.82 

1,499.36 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 1,499.36-

204,952.00 209,180.00 26,859.09 178,185.04 4,135.87 Total for Object 3101 and Expense accounts

Object 3102 - Benefits - Strs    
9,321.00 597.03 3,920.84 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3102- 000- 0000 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 4,803.13 

673.98 4,268.54 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3102- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Strs,Instructi 4,942.52-

.00 9,321.00 1,271.01 8,189.38 139.39-Total for Object 3102 and Expense accounts

Object 3201 - Benefits - Pers    
51,859.00 51,859.00 7,700.43 48,769.39 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 4,610.82-

16,629.00 16,629.00 1,638.87 10,379.51 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 4,610.62 

68,488.00 68,488.00 9,339.30 59,148.90 .20-Total for Object 3201 and Expense accounts

Object 3202 - Benefits - Pers    
10,894.00 10,894.00 1,361.82 9,532.74 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Other Gen .56-

15,346.00 15,346.00 1,918.23 13,427.61 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3202- 000- CBSC Benefits - Pers,Fiscal Se .16 

19,878.00 16,464.00 1,551.06 11,453.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 3,459.94 

23,175.00 16,412.00 1,018.83 5,977.85 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 9,415.32 

62,747.00 61,705.00 7,826.85 54,535.04 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,School Ad 656.89-

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 2 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

3



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 3202 - Benefits - Pers     (continued)
162.00 189.00 177.04 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3202- 000- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Spec Ed-o 11.96 

6,636.00 6,990.00 950.34 6,039.65 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3202- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Pers,Spec Ed-o .01 

25,101.00 25,101.00 3,137.67 21,963.69 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3202- 000- CBSC Benefits - Pers,Fiscal Se .36-

2,988.00 2,988.00 4,754.54 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Pers,Instructi 1,766.54-

5,716.00 5,802.00 779.49 5,054.80 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 000- FOOD Benefits - Pers,Food Serv 32.29-

172,643.00 161,891.00 18,544.29 132,915.96 10,430.75 Total for Object 3202 and Expense accounts

Object 3311 - Benefits - Oasd    
12,253.00 12,253.00 1,693.65 11,170.01 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 610.66-

3,445.00 3,445.00 325.20 2,070.36 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 1,049.44 

15,698.00 15,698.00 2,018.85 13,240.37 438.78 Total for Object 3311 and Expense accounts

Object 3312 - Benefits - Oasd    
2,411.00 2,411.00 293.64 2,085.92 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Other Gen 31.44 

3,326.00 3,326.00 414.54 2,911.80 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3312- 000- CBSC Benefits - Oasd,Fiscal Se .34-

3,804.00 4,970.00 355.50 3,764.51 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 849.99 

5,312.00 2,480.00 593.70 2,990.43 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 1,104.13-

15,724.00 15,724.00 1,735.98 12,278.14 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,School Ad 1,709.88 

37.00 43.00 40.58 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Spec Ed-o 2.42 

1,521.00 1,602.00 217.83 1,384.36 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3312- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Oasd,Spec Ed-o .19-

5,441.00 5,441.00 678.09 4,763.00 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3312- 000- CBSC Benefits - Oasd,Fiscal Se .09-

685.00 685.00 1,089.76 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 404.76-

1,310.00 2,251.00 303.48 1,965.67 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3312- 000- FOOD Benefits - Oasd,Food Serv 18.15-

62.00 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi 62.00-

39,571.00 38,933.00 4,592.76 33,336.17 1,004.07 Total for Object 3312 and Expense accounts

Object 3331 - Benefits - Medi    
647.00 647.00 80.67 566.10 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Superinte .23 

15,771.00 16,081.00 2,018.55 13,408.58 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 653.87 

1,542.00 1,509.00 188.25 1,320.93 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,School Ad .18-

464.00 508.00 61.32 390.24 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 56.44 

806.00 806.00 76.05 484.17 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 245.78 

122.88 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 122.88-

19,230.00 19,551.00 2,424.84 16,292.90 833.26 Total for Object 3331 and Expense accounts

Object 3332 - Benefits - Medi    
564.00 564.00 68.70 487.90 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Other Gen 7.40 

778.00 778.00 96.96 681.06 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3332- 000- CBSC Benefits - Medi,Fiscal Se .02-

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 3 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

4



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 3332 - Benefits - Medi     (continued)
890.00 1,162.00 128.49 1,199.79 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 166.28-

1,242.00 1,288.00 190.02 1,023.56 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 74.42 

3,676.00 3,676.00 405.99 2,871.53 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,School Ad 398.48 

9.00 10.00 9.49 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Spec Ed-o .51 

356.00 375.00 50.94 323.74 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3332- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Medi,Spec Ed-o .32 

1,273.00 1,273.00 158.58 1,113.90 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3332- 000- CBSC Benefits - Medi,Fiscal Se .52 

160.00 160.00 254.80 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 94.80-

306.00 526.00 70.98 459.76 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3332- 000- FOOD Benefits - Medi,Food Serv 4.74-

14.50 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi 14.50-

9,254.00 9,812.00 1,170.66 8,440.03 201.31 Total for Object 3332 and Expense accounts

Object 3401 - H & W Benefits    
5,172.00 5,172.00 646.02 4,522.13 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Superinten 3.85 

182,062.00 171,183.00 23,848.41 147,413.58 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 78.99-

12,066.00 12,066.00 1,507.41 10,551.76 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,School Adm 6.83 

6,205.00 6,205.00 834.54 5,285.31 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 85.15 

8,245.00 8,245.00 1,126.68 7,135.62 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 17.30-

213,750.00 202,871.00 27,963.06 174,908.40 .46-Total for Object 3401 and Expense accounts

Object 3402 - H & W Benefits    
8,635.00 8,635.00 1,078.95 7,552.62 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3402- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Other Gene 3.43 

6,450.00 6,450.00 807.93 5,655.51 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3402- 000- CBSC H & W Benefits,Fiscal Ser 13.44-

13,099.00 13,099.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3402- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,Instructio 13,099.00 

21,893.00 20,245.00 4,263.84 29,114.29 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3402- 000- 0000 H & W Benefits,School Adm 13,133.13-

67.00 67.00 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3402- 000- RTI 1 H & W Benefits,Spec Ed-ot 67.00 

10,549.00 10,549.00 1,321.50 9,250.50 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3402- 000- CBSC H & W Benefits,Fiscal Ser 23.00-

60,693.00 59,045.00 7,472.22 51,572.92 .14-Total for Object 3402 and Expense accounts

Object 3501 - Benefits - Sui    
22.00 22.00 2.76 19.47 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Superinten .23-

1,044.00 1,055.00 69.57 2,296.83 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 1,311.40-

53.00 52.00 6.51 45.63 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,School Adm .14-

16.00 18.00 2.10 13.38 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 2.52 

28.00 28.00 2.61 16.65 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 8.74 

4.19 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 4.19-

1,163.00 1,175.00 83.55 2,396.15 1,304.70-Total for Object 3501 and Expense accounts

Object 3502 - Benefits - Sui    

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 4 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

5



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 3502 - Benefits - Sui    
19.00 19.00 2.37 16.83 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Other Gene .20-

27.00 27.00 3.33 23.43 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3502- 000- CBSC Benefits - Sui,Fiscal Ser .24 

31.00 40.00 4.41 41.27 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 5.68-

43.00 44.00 6.54 35.32 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 2.14 

126.00 127.00 14.01 99.13 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,School Adm 13.86 

.32 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Spec Ed-ot .32-

12.00 13.00 1.77 11.24 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3502- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Sui,Spec Ed-ot .01-

44.00 44.00 5.49 38.49 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3502- 000- CBSC Benefits - Sui,Fiscal Ser .02 

6.00 6.00 8.82 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Sui,Instructio 2.82-

11.00 18.00 2.46 15.90 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3502- 000- FOOD Benefits - Sui,Food Servi .36-

.50 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio .50-

319.00 338.00 40.38 291.25 6.37 Total for Object 3502 and Expense accounts

Object 3601 - Benefits - Wcom    
469.00 469.00 58.68 410.76 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Superinte .44-

11,225.00 11,450.00 1,512.69 9,983.20 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 45.89-

1,120.00 1,096.00 136.92 958.44 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,School Ad .64 

340.00 371.00 50.25 318.25 62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 2.50 

639.00 639.00 63.00 399.00 62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 177.00 

88.13 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 88.13-

13,793.00 14,025.00 1,821.54 12,157.78 45.68 Total for Object 3601 and Expense accounts

Object 3602 - Benefits - Wcom    
419.00 419.00 52.38 366.64 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Other Gen .02-

590.00 590.00 73.77 516.39 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3602- 000- CBSC Benefits - Wcom,Fiscal Se .16-

764.00 960.00 92.16 860.44 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 7.40 

891.00 924.00 136.29 734.11 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 53.60 

2,413.00 2,413.00 300.90 2,111.34 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,School Ad .76 

6.00 7.00 6.82 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Spec Ed-o .18 

255.00 269.00 36.54 232.22 62- 0000- 0- 5760- 1190- 3602- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Wcom,Spec Ed-o .24 

965.00 965.00 120.63 844.42 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 3602- 000- CBSC Benefits - Wcom,Fiscal Se .05-

115.00 115.00 182.84 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- RTI 1 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 67.84-

220.00 378.00 50.91 329.77 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3602- 000- FOOD Benefits - Wcom,Food Serv 2.68-

10.40 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi 10.40-

6,638.00 7,040.00 863.58 6,195.39 18.97-Total for Object 3602 and Expense accounts

Object 4110 - Textbooks    
3,200.00 1,600.00 1,486.64 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000 Textbooks,Instruction,Reg 113.36 

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 5 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

6



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

3,200.00 1,600.00 .00 1,486.64 113.36 Total for Object 4110 and Expense accounts

Object 4210 - Books Other Tha    
200.00 200.00 99.76 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4210- 000- 0000 Books Other Tha,Instructi 100.24 

1,000.00 121.47 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4210- 000- LI BR Books Other Tha,Instructi 121.47-

1,200.00 200.00 .00 221.23 21.23-Total for Object 4210 and Expense accounts

Object 4300 - Materials & Sup    
2,000.00-62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 000- 3RD1 Materials & Sup,Instructi 2,000.00-

2,500.00 4,500.00 4,591.08 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 000- 0000 Materials & Sup,Instructi 91.08-

2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 4,591.08 2,091.08-Total for Object 4300 and Expense accounts

Object 4310 - Instructional M    
1,875.00 1,875.00 1,709.38 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 5t h1 Instructional M,Instructi 165.62 

3,068.00- 8,394.00-62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- BUDG Instructional M,Instructi 8,394.00-

765.00 765.00 278.17 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- GAME Instructional M,Instructi 486.83 

4,570.00 4,570.00 5,255.45 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- HAND Instructional M,Instructi 685.45-

600.00 600.00 718.42 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- MATH Instructional M,Instructi 118.42-

4,875.00 4,875.00 2,216.51 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- MI DD Instructional M,Instructi 2,658.49 

500.00 500.00 731.87 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- RSP1 Instructional M,Instructi 231.87-

400.00 3,000.00 2,696.88 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- RTI 1 Instructional M,Instructi 303.12 

2,825.00 2,825.00 2,432.55 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 1s t 1 Instructional M,Instructi 392.45 

1,875.00 1,875.00 2,088.41 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 2nd1 Instructional M,Instructi 213.41-

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,550.27 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 3RD1 Instructional M,Instructi 324.73 

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,944.94 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 4TH1 Instructional M,Instructi 69.94-

3,068.00 8,394.00 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- BUDG Instructional M,Instructi 8,394.00 

1,875.00 1,875.00 2,092.55 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- KND1 Instructional M,Instructi 217.55-

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,874.87 62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- k nd2 Instructional M,Instructi .13 

25,785.00 28,385.00 .00 25,590.27 2,794.73 Total for Object 4310 and Expense accounts

Object 4340 - Computer Sftwar    
230.50 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4340- 000- 0000 Computer Sftwar,Instructi 230.50-

425.00 525.00 283.50 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4340- 000- 0000 Computer Sftwar,School Ad 241.50 

425.00 525.00 .00 514.00 11.00 Total for Object 4340 and Expense accounts

Object 4350 - Office Supplies    
5,000.00 5,000.00 3,146.12 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4350- 000- 0000 Office Supplies,School Ad 1,853.88 

5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 3,146.12 1,853.88 Total for Object 4350 and Expense accounts

Object 4370 - Custodial Suppl    
7,000.00 7,000.00 6,449.89 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4370- 000- J ANI Custodial Suppl,Operation 550.11 

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 6 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

7



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 6,449.89 550.11 Total for Object 4370 and Expense accounts

Object 4390 - Other Supplies    
800.00 800.00 89.43 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,Instructio 710.57 

500.00 500.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- GARD Other Supplies,Instructio 500.00 

1,100.00 1,100.00 236.99 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- GRAD Other Supplies,Instructio 863.01 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,643.14 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- K1SN Other Supplies,Instructio 856.86 

2,500.00 2,500.00 2,385.07 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- K2SN Other Supplies,Instructio 114.93 

5,785.00 3,594.10 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- TRI P Other Supplies,Instructio 2,190.90 

500.00 500.00 143.37 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4390- 000- LI BR Other Supplies,Instructio 356.63 

200.00 200.00 464.40 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,School Adm 264.40-

4,568.00 4,568.00 3,609.91 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4390- 000- COPY Other Supplies,School Adm 958.09 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,760.52 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4390- 000- FEST Other Supplies,School Adm 260.52-

1,550.00 1,550.00 859.55 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,Operations 690.45 

6,000.00 10,000.00 9,607.58 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4390- 000- MNTN Other Supplies,Operations 392.42 

350.00 350.00 559.19 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4390- 000- FOOD Other Supplies,Food Servi 209.19-

5,785.00 1,018.22 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 4390- 000- TRI P Other Supplies,Instructio 1,018.22-

1,000.00 1,000.00 980.80 62- 9090- 0- 1110- 8300- 4390- 000- 0000 Other Supplies,Security,R 19.20 

28,853.00 32,853.00 .00 26,952.27 5,900.73 Total for Object 4390 and Expense accounts

Object 4400 - Inventory Suppl    
4,500.00 9,500.00 6,019.94 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 000- 0000 Inventory Suppl,Instructi 3,480.06 

3,475.25 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 4400- 000- 0000 Inventory Suppl,Operation 3,475.25-

4,500.00 9,500.00 .00 9,495.19 4.81 Total for Object 4400 and Expense accounts

Object 4710 - Food Purchases    
2,000.00 11,000.00 9,229.94 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- FOOD Food Purchases,Food Servi 1,770.06 

2,000.00 11,000.00 .00 9,229.94 1,770.06 Total for Object 4710 and Expense accounts

Object 5200 - Travel & Confer    
250.00 388.00 387.82 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5200- 000- CBSC Travel & Confer,Fiscal Se .18 

1,750.00 3,600.00 3,625.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- 0000 Travel & Confer,Instructi 25.00-

600.00 311.92 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- TRI P Travel & Confer,Instructi 288.08 

600.00 75.00 75.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5200- 000- 0000 Travel & Confer,School Ad

650.00 721.00 720.25 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 7300- 5200- 000- CBSC Travel & Confer,Fiscal Se .75 

20,000.00 20,000.00 16,570.25 62- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- 0000 Travel & Confer,Instructi 3,429.75 

600.00 556.94 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 000- TRI P Travel & Confer,Instructi 556.94-

23,850.00 25,384.00 .00 22,247.18 3,136.82 Total for Object 5200 and Expense accounts

Object 5300 - Dues & Membersh    

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 7 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

8



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 5300 - Dues & Membersh    
3,500.00 4,900.00 4,830.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5300- 000- 0000 Dues & Membersh,School Ad 70.00 

3,500.00 4,900.00 .00 4,830.00 70.00 Total for Object 5300 and Expense accounts

Object 5450 - Other Insurance    
31,634.00 29,414.00 29,414.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5450- 000- 0000 Other Insurance,School Ad

31,634.00 29,414.00 .00 29,414.00 .00 Total for Object 5450 and Expense accounts

Object 5520 - Electricity    
49,450.00 49,450.00 19,926.20 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5520- 000- 0000 Electricity,Operations,Re 29,523.80 

49,450.00 49,450.00 .00 19,926.20 29,523.80 Total for Object 5520 and Expense accounts

Object 5530 - Water    
23,000.00 23,000.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5530- 000- 0000 Water,Operations,Regular 23,000.00 

23,000.00 23,000.00 .00 .00 23,000.00 Total for Object 5530 and Expense accounts

Object 5550 - Laundry And Cle    
35,460.00 35,460.00 26,365.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5550- 000- J ANI Laundry And Cle,Operation 9,095.00 

35,460.00 35,460.00 .00 26,365.00 9,095.00 Total for Object 5550 and Expense accounts

Object 5560 - Waste Disposal    
9,500.00 9,500.00 9,041.34 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000 Waste Disposal,Operations 458.66 

9,500.00 9,500.00 .00 9,041.34 458.66 Total for Object 5560 and Expense accounts

Object 5570 - Pest Control    
2,750.00 2,750.00 2,610.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5570- 000- 0000 Pest Control,Operations,R 140.00 

2,750.00 2,750.00 .00 2,610.00 140.00 Total for Object 5570 and Expense accounts

Object 5590 - Other Housekeep    
12,000.00 12,000.00 7,511.50 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5590- 000- 0000 Other Housekeep,Operation 4,488.50 

12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 7,511.50 4,488.50 Total for Object 5590 and Expense accounts

Object 5600 - Rentals And Lea    
7,500.00 7,500.00 1,452.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- 0000 Rentals And Lea,Operation 6,048.00 

9,421.00 9,421.00 8,119.34 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- COPY Rentals And Lea,Operation 1,301.66 

93,240.00 123,085.00 112,554.13 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- FAI R Rentals And Lea,Operation 10,530.87 

18,109.00 19,320.00 18,694.97 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5600- 000- PORT Rentals And Lea,Operation 625.03 

12,720.00 62- 2600- 0- 8500- 5900- 5600- 000- CARE Rentals And Lea,Other Com

140,990.00 159,326.00 .00 140,820.44 18,505.56 Total for Object 5600 and Expense accounts

Object 5630 - Repairs    
20,000.00 2,500.00 613.69 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5630- 000- ROP1 Repairs,Operations,Regula 1,886.31 

20,000.00 2,500.00 .00 613.69 1,886.31 Total for Object 5630 and Expense accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 8 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

9



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

Object 5632 - Copier Repairs    
18.77 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5632- 000- COPY Copier Repairs,Operations 18.77-

.00 .00 .00 18.77 18.77-Total for Object 5632 and Expense accounts

Object 5800 - Other Svcs & Op    
360.00 750.00 705.37 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7100- 5800- 000- FEES Other Svcs & Op,Board & S 44.63 

29,562.00 29,027.00 14,635.49 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 5800- 000- DI ST Other Svcs & Op,All Other 14,391.51 

1,000.00 500.00 297.99 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 Other Svcs & Op,Instructi 202.01 

5,850.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- RTI 1 Other Svcs & Op,Instructi 5,850.00-

785.00 14,400.00 16,546.65 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- TRI P Other Svcs & Op,Instructi 2,146.65-

1,500.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5800- 000- J ANI Other Svcs & Op,Operation 1,500.00-

300.00 300.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8300- 5800- 000- 0000 Other Svcs & Op,Security, 300.00 

56,000.00 75,000.00 72,012.00 62- 2600- 0- 8500- 5900- 5800- 000- CARE Other Svcs & Op,Other Com 2,988.00 

18,000.00 18,000.00 15,542.00 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 000- FOOD Other Svcs & Op,Food Serv 2,458.00 

396.00 396.00 62- 9033- 0- 8500- 5900- 5800- 000- CARE Other Svcs & Op,Other Com

13,615.00 1,481.00 62- 9038- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- TRI P Other Svcs & Op,Instructi 1,481.00-

250.00 250.00 132.00 62- 9090- 0- 1110- 8300- 5800- 000- 0000 Other Svcs & Op,Security, 118.00 

119,872.00 138,623.00 .00 129,098.50 9,524.50 Total for Object 5800 and Expense accounts

Object 5817 - Scoe Data Proce    
11,681.00 11,681.00 8,496.44 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5817- 000- 0000 Scoe Data Proce,Instructi 3,184.56 

11,681.00 11,681.00 .00 8,496.44 3,184.56 Total for Object 5817 and Expense accounts

Object 5821 - Audit Costs    
22,000.00 23,100.00 23,186.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 7191- 5821- 000- 0000 Audit Costs,External Fina 86.00-

22,000.00 23,100.00 .00 23,186.00 86.00-Total for Object 5821 and Expense accounts

Object 5823 - Legal Costs    
5,000.00 18,000.00 14,863.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5823- 000- 0000 Legal Costs,School Admini 3,137.00 

5,000.00 18,000.00 .00 14,863.00 3,137.00 Total for Object 5823 and Expense accounts

Object 5825 - Advertisement (    
500.00 500.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5825- 000- 0000 Advertisement (,Other Gen 500.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 804.49 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5825- 000- 0000 Advertisement (,School Ad 195.51 

1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 804.49 695.51 Total for Object 5825 and Expense accounts

Object 5830 - Professional/co    
1,000.00 17,100.00 17,100.00 62- 0000- 0- 1705- 1000- 5830- 000- 0000 Professional/co,Instructi

1,000.00 17,100.00 .00 17,100.00 .00 Total for Object 5830 and Expense accounts

Object 5860 - Other Employmen    
500.00 500.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5860- 000- 0000 Other Employmen,School Ad 500.00 

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 9 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

10



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Description

500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 Total for Object 5860 and Expense accounts

Object 5862 - Fingerprinting    
2,000.00 2,000.00 1,824.00 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5862- 000- 0000 Fingerprinting,School Adm 176.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 1,824.00 176.00 Total for Object 5862 and Expense accounts

Object 5911 - Telephone    
3,750.00 3,750.00 3,961.54 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8200- 5911- 000- 0000 Telephone,Operations,Regu 211.54-

3,750.00 3,750.00 .00 3,961.54 211.54-Total for Object 5911 and Expense accounts

Object 5940 - Internet    
20,070.00 20,070.00 15,730.22 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5940- 000- 0000 Internet,School Administ, 4,339.78 

20,070.00 20,070.00 .00 15,730.22 4,339.78 Total for Object 5940 and Expense accounts

Object 5950 - Postage    
1,100.00 1,500.00 1,630.17 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5950- 000- 0000 Postage,School Administ,R 130.17-

1,100.00 1,500.00 .00 1,630.17 130.17-Total for Object 5950 and Expense accounts

Object 6900 - Depr Exp    
1,081.00 2,883.00 720.80 62- 0000- 0- 1110- 8400- 6900- 000- 0000 Depr Exp,Oth Plant Maint, 2,162.20 

1,081.00 2,883.00 .00 720.80 2,162.20 Total for Object 6900 and Expense accounts

Object 7141 - Oth Tuitn, Exce    
207,480.00 201,971.00 62- 0000- 0- 5001- 9200- 7141- 000- 0000 Oth Tuitn, Exce,Transfers 201,971.00 

11,872.00 62- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7141- 000- 0000 Oth Tuitn, Exce,Transfers 11,872.00 

207,480.00 213,843.00 .00 .00 213,843.00 Total for Object 7141 and Expense accounts

Object 7282 - Trnsfrs Apporti    
6,400.00 6,090.00 62- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7282- 000- 0000 Trnsfrs Apporti,Transfers 310.00 

.00 6,400.00 .00 6,090.00 310.00 Total for Object 7282 and Expense accounts

Object 7310 - Dir Supp/indr C    
1,245.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 000- 0000 Dir Supp/indr C,General A 1,245.00 

1,245.00 62- 3010- 0- 1110- 7210- 7310- 000- 0000 Dir Supp/indr C,General A 1,245.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Object 7310 and Expense accounts

Object 8011 - Revenue Limit S    

1,163,636.00 1,119,468.00 1,014,571.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8011- 000- 0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric 104,897.00 

1,014,571.00 1,119,468.00 1,163,636.00 104,897.00 Total for Object 8011 and Revenue accounts

Object 8012 - EPA    

94,254.00 221,969.00 7,658.00 62- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8012- 000- 0000 EPA,EPA 214,311.00 

7,658.00 221,969.00 94,254.00 214,311.00 Total for Object 8012 and Revenue accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 10 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

11



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

RevenueDescriptionFD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Object 8019 - Revenue Limit S    

121,690.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8019- 000- 0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric 121,690.00 

123,309.00 62- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8019- 000- 0000 Revenue Limit S,EPA 123,309.00-

1,619.00 .00 .00 1,619.00-Total for Object 8019 and Revenue accounts

Object 8096 - In Lieu Of Prop    

1,698,350.00 1,561,270.00 1,466,116.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8096- 000- 0000 In Lieu Of Prop,Unrestric 95,154.00 

1,615.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8096- 000- PY00 In Lieu Of Prop,Unrestric 1,615.00 

1,464,501.00 1,561,270.00 1,698,350.00 96,769.00 Total for Object 8096 and Revenue accounts

Object 8290 - All Other Feder    

15,000.00 24,366.00 25,118.00 62- 3010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 000- 0000 All Other Feder,Title I 752.00-

25,118.00 24,366.00 15,000.00 752.00-Total for Object 8290 and Revenue accounts

Object 8550 - Mandated Cost R    

4,742.00 4,742.00 4,742.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8550- 000- 0000 Mandated Cost R,Unrestric

4,742.00 4,742.00 4,742.00 .00 Total for Object 8550 and Revenue accounts

Object 8560 - State Lottery R    

45,401.00 49,043.00 32,986.34 62- 1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- 0000 State Lottery R,State Lot 16,056.66 

330.00 330.47 62- 1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- PY00 State Lottery R,State Lot .47-

18,468.00 21,055.00 4,538.01 62- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- 0000 State Lottery R,Lottery - 16,516.99 

1,139.00 1,138.99 62- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- PY00 State Lottery R,Lottery - .01 

38,993.81 71,567.00 63,869.00 32,573.19 Total for Object 8560 and Revenue accounts

Object 8590 - All Other State    

202.00 762.00 762.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Unrestric

68,720.00 68,720.00 68,215.00 62- 2600- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,ELO Progr 505.00 

20,000.00 20,000.00 25,703.83 62- 6266- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Ed Effect 5,703.83-

18,272.00 19,167.00 62- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Mental He 895.00-

29,737.00 62- 6770- 7- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 All Other State,Arts & Mu 29,737.00-

1,693.00 62- 7810- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- LSPD All Other State,Other Sta 1,693.00-

145,277.83 107,754.00 88,922.00 37,523.83-Total for Object 8590 and Revenue accounts

Object 8660 - Interest    

18,000.00 25,000.00 28,481.06 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 000- 0000 Interest,Unrestricted/no 3,481.06-

28,481.06 25,000.00 18,000.00 3,481.06-Total for Object 8660 and Revenue accounts

Object 8677 - Interagency Svc    

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 11 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

12



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

RevenueDescriptionFD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT
Account 

Balance

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Object 8677 - Interagency Svc    

136,183.00 136,183.00 136,183.00 62- 0000- 0- 7110- 0000- 8677- 000- CBSC Interagency Svc,Unrestric

136,183.00 136,183.00 136,183.00 .00 Total for Object 8677 and Revenue accounts

Object 8699 - All Other Local    

10,000.00 15,000.00 14,718.92 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 All Other Local,Unrestric 281.08 

104,000.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- FUND All Other Local,Unrestric

600.00 600.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- MUSC All Other Local,Unrestric

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,330.00 62- 9038- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 All Other Local,Grants - 1,170.00 

20,000.00 62- 9038- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- FUND All Other Local,Grants -

537.50 62- 9038- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- PEFx All Other Local,Grants - 537.50-

1,250.00 1,250.00 1,272.00 62- 9090- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 All Other Local,Resig Saf 22.00-

18,458.42 19,350.00 137,750.00 891.58 Total for Object 8699 and Revenue accounts

Object 8980 - Contribute From    

16,779.00- 81,301.00-62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,Unrestric 81,301.00-

6,280.00 62- 2600- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,ELO Progr 6,280.00 

49,045.00 74,625.00 62- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,Child Nut 74,625.00 

32,266.00-62- 6266- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,Ed Effect

396.00 62- 9033- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 Contribute From,After Sch 396.00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Object 8980 and Revenue accounts

Object 9720 - Reserve For Enc    
362,647.98 62-     -  -     -     - 9720-    - Reserve For Enc, 362,647.98 

362,647.98 .00 .00 .00 362,647.98 Total for Object 9720 and Ending Balance accounts

Object 9790 - Undesignated/un    
540,954.00 366,383.00 62- 0000- 0-     -     - 9790-    - Undesignated/un,Unrestric

.00 540,954.00 366,383.00 .00 .00 Total for Object 9790 and Ending Balance accounts

Object 9791 - Beginning Balan    
708,282.00 784,548.00 102,743.99 887,292.18 62- 0000- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Unrestric 784,548.19 

43,870.00 43,870.00 62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 9791- 000- 0000 Beginning Balan,Unrestric 43,870.00 

32,266.00 47,932.91 47,932.91 62- 6266- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Ed Effect

152,633.18 152,633.18 62- 6762- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Arts Musi

2,000.00 2,000.00 62- 9038- 0-     -     - 9791-    - Beginning Balan,Grants - 2,000.00 

1,133,728.27 740,548.00 830,418.00 303,310.08 830,418.19 Total for Object 9791 and Starting Balance accounts

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 12 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

13



Fiscal05 Account Summary-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through 06/30/2025

FD- RSRC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT Description
Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
Debit Credit

Account 

Balance

Actual

Budgeted

= Calculated Ending Balance- Expenditures- Encumbrances+ RevenuesStarting Balance

830,418.19 

830,418.00 3,291,669.00 

2,885,603.12 362,647.98 

3,755,704.00 

3,036,560.79 

366,383.00 

316,812.54 

Total for Org 012 - Live Oak Charter School

Selection

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:45PM 

Page 13 of 13

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 12, Online/Offline = N, Period = 12, UnPosted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = 

N, Restricted Accts? = Y, Obj Digits = 0, Page Break Lvl = )

012 - Live Oak Charter School

14



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through May 2025

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

LCFF Revenue Sources

8011 Revenue Limit St Aid-curr Year 1,163,636.00 1,119,468.00 104,897.00 90.631,014,571.00 

8012 EPA State Aid 94,254.00 221,969.00 214,311.00 3.457,658.00 

8019 Revenue Limit St Aid-prior Yrs 1,619.00- NO BDGT1,619.00 

8096 In Lieu Of Property Taxes 1,698,350.00 1,561,270.00 96,769.00 93.801,464,501.00 

2,956,240.00 Total LCFF Revenue Sources 2,902,707.00 2,488,349.00 414,358.00 85.73

Federal Revenue

8290 All Other Federal Revenues 15,000.00 24,366.00 752.00- 103.0925,118.00 

15,000.00 Total Federal Revenue 24,366.00 25,118.00 752.00- 103.09

Other State Revenues

8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 4,742.00 4,742.00 100.004,742.00 

8560 State Lottery Revenue 63,869.00 71,567.00 32,573.19 54.4938,993.81 

8590 All Other State Revenues 88,922.00 107,754.00 37,523.83- 134.82145,277.83 

157,533.00 Total Other State Revenues 184,063.00 189,013.64 4,950.64- 102.69

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 18,000.00 25,000.00 3,481.06- 113.9228,481.06 

8677 Interagency Svcs Between Lea's 136,183.00 136,183.00 100.00136,183.00 

8699 All Other Local Revenues 137,750.00 19,350.00 2,163.58 88.8217,186.42 

291,933.00 Total Other Local Revenue 180,533.00 181,850.48 1,317.48- 100.73

Total Year To Date Revenues 3,420,706.00 3,291,669.00 2,884,331.12 407,337.88 87.63

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries - Regular 1,125,515.00 1,127,000.00 1.04- 86.36973,319.08 153,681.96 

1130 Teachers' Sals Extra Assignmnt 31,000.00 53,900.00 10,255.96 76.0440,984.93 2,659.11 

1148 Teacher Substitutes 17,000.00 17,000.00 6,061.88- 135.6623,061.88 

1300 Cert Suprvsrs' & Admins' Sal 152,724.00 150,472.00 .08- 87.50131,663.07 18,809.01 

1,326,239.00 Total Certificated Salaries 1,348,372.00 1,169,028.96 4,192.96 86.70175,150.08 

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 185,738.00 184,669.00 1,557.80 85.36157,633.28 25,477.92 

2130 Instr Aides - Extra Assignmnt 1,000.00 17,330.00 749.78- 104.3318,079.78 

2199 Instr Aides Oth Miscellaneous 8,000.00 16,000.00 2,424.53- 115.1518,424.53 

2300 Classifed Director 149,527.00 149,527.00 .04 87.50130,836.09 18,690.87 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 11, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 1 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:46PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

15



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through May 2025

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Classified Salaries (continued)

2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 268,241.00 268,241.00 .82- 87.34234,272.67 33,969.15 

2499 Clerical&office Other Misc. 4,000.00 4,000.00 2.07 99.953,997.93 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 21,132.00 36,300.00 299.95- 87.3431,705.12 4,894.83 

2999 Other Class Sals Other Misc. 600.00 700.00 31.88- 104.55731.88 

638,238.00 Total Classified Salaries 676,767.00 595,681.28 1,947.05- 88.0283,032.77 

Employee Benefits

3101 Benefits - Strs / Certificated 204,952.00 209,180.00 4,135.87 85.18178,185.04 26,859.09 

3102 Benefits - Strs / Classified 9,321.00 139.39- 87.868,189.38 1,271.01 

3201 Benefits - Pers / Certificated 68,488.00 68,488.00 .20- 86.3659,148.90 9,339.30 

3202 Benefits - Pers / Classified 172,643.00 161,891.00 10,430.75 82.10132,915.96 18,544.29 

3311 Benefits - Oasdi/ Certificated 15,698.00 15,698.00 438.78 84.3413,240.37 2,018.85 

3312 Benefits - Oasdi/ Classified 39,571.00 38,933.00 1,004.07 85.6233,336.17 4,592.76 

3331 Benefits - Medicare / Cert. 19,230.00 19,551.00 833.26 83.3416,292.90 2,424.84 

3332 Benefits - Medicare / Class. 9,254.00 9,812.00 201.31 86.028,440.03 1,170.66 

3401 H & W Benefits - Certificated 213,750.00 202,871.00 .46- 86.22174,908.40 27,963.06 

3402 H & W Benefits - Classified 60,693.00 59,045.00 .14- 87.3551,572.92 7,472.22 

3501 Benefits - Sui / Certificated 1,163.00 1,175.00 1,304.70- 203.932,396.15 83.55 

3502 Benefits - Sui / Classified 319.00 338.00 6.37 86.17291.25 40.38 

3601 Benefits - Wcomp/ Certificated 13,793.00 14,025.00 45.68 86.6912,157.78 1,821.54 

3602 Benefits - Wcomp/ Classified 6,638.00 7,040.00 18.97- 88.006,195.39 863.58 

826,192.00 Total Employee Benefits 817,368.00 697,270.64 15,632.23 85.31104,465.13 

Books and Supplies

4110 Textbooks 3,200.00 1,600.00 113.36 92.921,486.64 

4210 Books Other Than Textbooks 1,200.00 200.00 21.23- 110.62221.23 

4300 Materials & Supplies 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,091.08- 183.644,591.08 

4310 Instructional Mat'ls&supplies 25,785.00 28,385.00 2,794.73 90.1525,590.27 

4340 Computer Sftware & Related Exp 425.00 525.00 11.00 97.90514.00 

4350 Office Supplies 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,853.88 62.923,146.12 

4370 Custodial Supplies 7,000.00 7,000.00 550.11 92.146,449.89 

4390 Other Supplies 28,853.00 32,853.00 5,900.73 82.0426,952.27 

4400 Inventory Supplies 4,500.00 9,500.00 4.81 99.959,495.19 

4710 Food Purchases For Food Servc 2,000.00 11,000.00 1,770.06 83.919,229.94 

80,463.00 Total Books and Supplies 98,563.00 87,676.63 10,886.37 88.95.00 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5200 Travel & Conferences 23,850.00 25,384.00 3,136.82 87.6422,247.18 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 11, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 2 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:46PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

16



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through May 2025

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued)

5300 Dues & Memberships 3,500.00 4,900.00 70.00 98.574,830.00 

5450 Other Insurance 31,634.00 29,414.00 100.0029,414.00 

5520 Electricity 49,450.00 49,450.00 29,523.80 40.3019,926.20 

5530 Water 23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 

5550 Laundry And Cleaning 35,460.00 35,460.00 9,095.00 74.3526,365.00 

5560 Waste Disposal 9,500.00 9,500.00 458.66 95.179,041.34 

5570 Pest Control 2,750.00 2,750.00 140.00 94.912,610.00 

5590 Other Housekeeping Services 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,488.50 62.607,511.50 

5600 Rentals And Leases 140,990.00 159,326.00 18,505.56 88.39140,820.44 

5630 Repairs 20,000.00 2,500.00 1,886.31 24.55613.69 

5632 Copier Repairs & Maintenance 18.77- NO BDGT18.77 

5800 Other Svcs & Oper Expenditures 119,872.00 138,623.00 9,524.50 93.13129,098.50 

5817 Scoe Data Processing Charges 11,681.00 11,681.00 3,184.56 72.748,496.44 

5821 Audit Costs 22,000.00 23,100.00 86.00- 100.3723,186.00 

5823 Legal Costs 5,000.00 18,000.00 3,137.00 82.5714,863.00 

5825 Advertisement (legal, Etc.) 1,500.00 1,500.00 695.51 53.63804.49 

5830 Professional/consultant Srvcs 1,000.00 17,100.00 100.0017,100.00 

5860 Other Employment Costs 500.00 500.00 500.00 

5862 Fingerprinting Costs 2,000.00 2,000.00 176.00 91.201,824.00 

5911 Telephone 3,750.00 3,750.00 211.54- 105.643,961.54 

5940 Internet 20,070.00 20,070.00 4,339.78 78.3815,730.22 

5950 Postage 1,100.00 1,500.00 130.17- 108.681,630.17 

540,607.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 591,508.00 480,092.48 111,415.52 81.16.00 

6600 - 6999

6900 Depreciation Expense 1,081.00 2,883.00 2,162.20 25.00720.80 

1,081.00 Total 6600 - 6999 2,883.00 720.80 2,162.20 25.00.00 

Tuition

7141 Oth Tuitn, Excess Csts Sch Dis 207,480.00 213,843.00 213,843.00 

207,480.00 Total Tuition 213,843.00 .00 213,843.00 .00 

Other Transfers Out

7282 Trnsfrs Apportionments Co Off 6,400.00 310.00 95.166,090.00 

.00 Total Other Transfers Out 6,400.00 6,090.00 310.00 95.16.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 3,620,300.00 3,755,704.00 3,036,560.79 356,495.23 80.85362,647.98 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 11, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 3 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:46PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

17



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through May 2025

Object Description
Beginning 

Balance
Ending

Balance
Year to Date

Activity

Fund Reconciliation

Assets

9110 Cash In County Treasury 1,072,849.13 275,448.68- 797,400.45 

9120 Cash In Bank(s) 1,025.00 1,025.00 

9130 Revolving Cash Account 6,000.00 6,000.00 

9210 Accts Receivable (prior Year) 88,002.66 88,002.66-

9211 Accts Receivable - Cur Activty 1,643.44 1,643.44-

9218 A/r Charter/district 123,617.00 123,617.00-

9290 A/r Due From Other Govt(pr Yr) 15,449.66 15,449.66-

9299 A/r Due Fm Govt Setup (cur Yr) 155,040.00 155,040.00-

9330 Prepaid Expenditures(expenses) 21,499.33 8,829.33- 12,670.00 

9430 Buildings 52,114.46 52,114.46 

9435 Accumulated Depreciation-bldgs 49,231.24- 720.80- 49,952.04-

9460 Lease Asset 400,777.92 400,777.92 

9465 Amortization-Lease Asset 70,671.36- 85,617.28- 156,288.64-

 Total Assets 1,818,116.00 754,368.85- 1,063,747.15 

Liabilities

9510 Accts Payable (prior Year) 351,435.35 351,435.35-

9511 Accts Payable - Cur Activity 177,145.84 25,703.83- 151,442.01 

9518 A/p Charter/district 121,694.00 121,694.00-

9555 Unemployment Ins Liability 320.06 145.45- 174.61 

9556 Workers Comp Ins Liability 906.00 2,604.83- 1,698.83-

9570 Blue Cross Clearing 1,352.00- 1,352.00-

9571 Kaiser Insurance Clearing 12,661.00- 12,661.00-

9573 Dental Insurance Clearing 867.90- 867.90-

9575 Life Insurance Clearing 66.78 66.78 

9577 Other H&w Insurance Clearing 124.32- 124.32-

9590 A/p Due To Other Govts (pr Yr) 6,090.00 6,090.00 

9667 Lease Liability 330,106.56 85,617.28- 244,489.28 

 Total Liabilities 987,697.81 602,139.18- 385,558.63 

 Calculated Fund Balance 830,418.19 152,229.67- 678,188.52 

Beginning Fund Balance

9791 Beginning Balance 830,418.19 830,418.19 

.00 Beginning Fund Balance Proof 152,229.67- 152,229.67-

(152,229.67)Change in Fund Balance - Excess Revenues ( Expenditures )

Memo Only - Ending Fund Balance Accounts

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 11, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 4 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:46PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

18



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through May 2025

Memo Only - Ending Fund Balance Accounts (continued)

RevisedAdopted

Reserves

9720 Reserve For Encumbrances 362,647.98 362,647.98 

Other Designations

9790 Undesignated/unappropriated 540,954.00 366,383.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 11, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 5 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:46PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

19



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 62 - Charter - Non Profit Corp Fiscal Year 2024/25 Through May 2025

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

2,884,331.12 

3,036,560.79 

3,420,706.00 3,291,669.00 407,337.88 87.63

3,620,300.00 3,755,704.00 356,495.23 80.85

199,594.00- 464,035.00- 152,229.67- 50,842.65 

199,594.00- 464,035.00- 50,842.65 152,229.67-

830,418.19 

830,418.19 

678,188.52 366,383.00 

830,418.00 

830,418.00 

740,548.00 

740,548.00 

540,954.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

362,647.98 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

540,954.00 366,383.00 

362,647.98 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 12, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 11, Stmt Option? = , 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 6 of 6

Generated for John Azzizzi (JAZZIZZI), Jun  3 2025  2:46PM012 - Live Oak Charter School

20



 
 

Fundraising Report Through April 2025 
Total 2024-25 Fundraising Goal: $181,110.00 

2024-2025 projected grant to the school: $124,960.00 
2024-2025 YTD actual grant [to the school]: $202,789.79 

 
The grant amount is equal to 80% of our Net Income for each year, as set in the MOU between 

the Foundation and the School. 
 

Donations Received by Month [Source: Foundation Accounting] 

Month 2020-2021 Year 2021-2022 Year 2022-2023 Year 2023-2024 Year 2024-25 Year 
July $ 4,233.67 $ 4,561.51 $4,176.53 $2,838.23 $5,790.03 

August $ 12,566.54           $ 7,658.32 
                
$6,997.66 

               
$7,347.72  $7,710.33 

September $ 13,829.33           $ 3,933.77 
                  
$4,746.60            $6,916.95           $10,150.88 

October $ 7,199.23            $7,962.98 
           
$4,212.55 $12,235.87 $17,569.69 

November $ 8,827.93         $23,746.23 
           
$8,131.14 

                  
$6,002.94 $8,082.90 

December $ 17,168.88         $19,597.50         $12,411.66 $8,857.33 $37,078.82 

January $ 13,955.94         $56,795.13 
                
$11,525.19    $10,705.85    $37,791.29 

February $ 13,240.35            $8,327.05 
           
$17,086.49 

    
$11,040.79 $15,446.45 

March $ 11,267.57            $8,878.44        $92,132.20          $9,801.35      $105,051.87 
April $ 12,928.62         $14,611.86        $10,882.78      $108,254.38        $10,460.10 
May $ 54,223.26        $99,587.56        $10,070.25       $10,759.46  
June $ 12,880.61          $4,624.86          $4,818.54       $10,017.12  
      
Total $ 182,321.93       $260,295.21      $187,191.59    $204,742.99 $255,132.36 

 
Variance From Last Year YTD: +$71,165.95 

Long-Term Capital Fund Ending Balance:  $432,404.90 
 
  

21



 
 

 
Annual Fund Donations Year over Year Graph 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

[Source: Foundation Neon Fundraising Platform and Fund Administrator Notes] 
Note: The discrepancy between the table from the Foundation accounting system and the graph 
is due to the fact that the audited accounting financials are 2 months behind, but the graph is 
based on all received donations up to the most recent complete actual month. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



 
 

 
Annual Fund Participation 2024-25 Year by Grade 

 
 

Class participation = number of class families donating/divided by total students in the class 
School Participation = total number of families donating per grade/divided by total students in the school

23



 

 
Annual Fund Participation by Grade End of Year Totals - Historical 

Grade 2019-20  2020-21 2021-22   2023-24 May 2024 May 2025   
          

K-Rosemary 95%  77% 53% 52% 52% 77%   
K-Redwood 73%  45% 53% 61% 61% 36%   

1st 69%  53% 74% 77% 77% 59%   
2nd 88%  91% 60% 70% 70% 63%   
3rd 75%  75% 74% 77% 77% 60%   
4th 63%  66% 72% 63% 60% 85%   
5th 70%  57% 78% 71% 71% 68%   
6th 81%  72% 56% 76% 69% 77%   
7th 77%  61% 69% 78% 78% 79%   
8th 66%  52% 58% 45% 41% 84%   

          
Totals 75%  65% 65% 68% 67% 69%   

 
 
 
 

24



LIVE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL 
100 Gnoss Concourse Petaluma, CA 94952 • (707) 762-9020 

 
 Minutes for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Live Oak Charter School 

Handwork Room and Zoom 
May 8, 2025 

6:00 pm 
 
School board meetings are being conducted in hybrid format, by virtual teleconference and in 
person. Members of the public who wish to access the Board meeting via virtual teleconference 
may do so at: https://liveoakcharter-org.zoom.us/j/7077629020 
 
CALL TO ORDER​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​                    6:00pm 
 
PRESENT 
Kristin Walter, Board Chair 
Robert Bunce, Board Treasurer, time keeper 
Kristina Tank-Crestetto, Board Director 
Nick Russinko, Board Director 
Byron Palmer, Board Director 
Valerie Miller, Board Director 
 
PRESENT, Non-Voting 
Linda Delgado, Live Oak Charter School Director 
Kat McFee, Valley Vista Public Waldorf Charter School Principal 
 
ABSENT 
Samantha Sheppard, Board Secretary 
Steve Bleasdell, Board Director 
 
APPROVE THE AGENDA 
KW moves to adjust the agenda, VM moved to approve amended agenda; RB seconded; all in 
favor KW, RB, NR, BP, KTC and VM 
 
A.​ Public Comment on non-agenda items                                        ​ ​            

No public comment 
 

B. Reports 
​ No public comment 

1.​ Director’s Update (Linda Delgado) - See packet p. 2-6 
a.​ Pentathlon for 5th grade was amazing, kids well prepared by teachers!  
b.​ Move Out Planning - Moving Calendar talked about - see document in packet - Many 

parent volunteers are needed  
i.​ KW compares people to leaf cutter ants in getting moving done 
ii.​ Tape on ground to layout different classroom locations in multipurpose room  
iii.​  KTC voices concern around timeline of getting set up school at VV and 

having it ready, for the kids -  
iv.​ KM - Furniture, and ways to help with the community and specific days, will 

have work days over the summer that Kat will host  

 
LOCS Regular Board Minutes​ May 8, 2025​ Page | 1 of 3 

1 

25

https://liveoakcharter-org.zoom.us/j/7077629020


 

v.​ Much talk about containers 
vi.​ Premium Stackers, Get containers early RB suggests, to prepack,  
vii.​ BP and KW - talk about reaching out to movements  

c.​ Schoolwide events, past and future, discussed (Testing, Teacher appreciation week, 
field trips),  

2.​ Treasurer Report (Robert Bunce)​ ​  
a.​ Things are as expected, deficit is on track 

3.​ Foundation Report (Robert Bunce)​ ​  
a.​ Foundation going well, auction was very successful  
b.​ Board expressed appreciation for RB; also his timekeeping is excellent today​  

4.​ Transition Update (Kristin Walter)​ ​  
a.​ Update that went out on parent square was well received   
b.​ Enrollment, rising 4th and rising 5th, more needed  
c.​ Teacher training, waiting to hear from district, district offers to pay for time, but not 

training, sounds like some discrepancy on where and how much funding for training  
d.​ Speciality programs not being figured out until June, many other factors involved 

and will be decided by charter advisory council  
e.​ COURAGE, KINDNESS, RESPECT, RESPONSIBILITY are the values of the new 

school 
5.​ Charter Advisory Council Update (Kristin Walter)​ ​  

a.​ Scope of work discussed for charter advisory council, operationalizing what is in the 
charter  

6.​ Family Guild Update (Byron and Valerie)​  
a.​ Family guild on track - bylaws and budget complete, family guild has work days for 

summer that will be co-hosted with Kat   
7.​ Techwise Update (Byron and Nick)​  

a.​ Techwise, awesome - practice across the school - tech 
8.​ Team for Inclusivity Diversity and Equity Update (TBD)​ ​ ​ ​  
9.​ Report on Parent Education for 25/26 (Kat)​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

 
C. Consent agenda​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

No public comment 
RB moved to approve the consent agenda, VM seconded; all in favor KW, RB, NR, BP, KTC and 
VM 

1.​ Board minutes for April 8, 2025 
2.​ Financials for April 2025 

 
D. The board will consider the following for discussion​​  

No public comment 
1.​ Welcome Kat McFee​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
2.​ Town Hall Update (Kristin Walter)​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

a.​ No event on the calendar yet, add coffee and tea to evenings  
3.​ Caretaker & Student Survey Results (Sam)​ ​  

a.​ The survey was open for 7 days, from April 29 to May 5, 2025. There were 9 
questions, and the objectives of the survey were to hear directly from our students 
and families about their questions or concerns about the transition to Valley Vista 

 
LOCS Regular Board Minutes​ May 8, 2025​ Page | 2 of 3 
 
 

26



 

Public Waldorf, the support or resources needed during the transition time, plus 
thoughts, feedback, or testimonials about their experiences in the current year. All 
questions, aside from the role in community and grade level questions, were optional. 

b.​ We received 44 responses on the survey-37 parents/caregivers and 7 students. 
c.​ Each grade level was represented, with at least 4 responses from each grade level, 

with the exception of the graduating class (8th grade). 
d.​ When asked about the transition to VV public waldorf: 

i.​ 69.8% of respondents felt very or somewhat positive about the transition 
ii.​ 16.3% of respondents felt neutral about the transition 
iii.​ 14.0% of respondents felt somewhat negative about the transition 
iv.​ There were no respondents who felt very negative about the transition 
v.​ The breakdown of the 7 student responses was 1 very positive, 3 somewhat 

positive, and 3 neutral; no students felt negative about the transition. 
e.​ Respondents are excited about the new facilities (beautiful, safe, dedicated school 

campus). Some mentioned it will be easier to get to school, including walking and 
biking, and some are excited about being a Certified Public Waldorf school. 

f.​ 50%-58% of respondents are worried about losing staff members or teachers, 
changes to LO traditions or events, larger class sizes or classroom changes, not 
knowing which teachers will be at the new school, changes to the way we learn 
(waldorf, hands-on, low tech). 30% of respondents reported not feeling informed or 
clear about what’s happening, and 25% are concerned about transportation to/from 
school.  

g.​ We asked what kind of support would help respondents feel more prepared and 
supported during this transition, and the vast majority mentioned communication and 
more information. Many mentioned meet ups of students, with teachers, and 
opportunities to visit the new campus prior to the start of the school year. 

h.​ We asked for ideas to help each class, grade level, or the school community as a 
whole feel more inclusive. There were 33 responses, and summer meet ups, 
assigning buddies, working on a group project and parent education about Waldorf 
were mentioned. 

i.​ Board Next Steps: Need to inform - all Live Oak on new things happening with 
transition​ ​ ​ ​  

4.​ School move-out plan (Kim and Kristin)​ ​  
a.​ KTC will talk with Linda, about classroom processing  
b.​ Social action committee for middle school​ ​ ​ ​  

E. Board Development ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
1.​ Board roles 2025/2026​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
2.​ Board close-out retreat ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

 
F. Topics for consideration for future board meetings                                                     

Please email future agenda items for consideration to director@liveoakcharter.org and 
boardchair@liveoakcharter.org 

 
G. ADJOURNMENT​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ 9:00 pm 

 
LOCS Regular Board Minutes​ May 8, 2025​ Page | 3 of 3 
 
 

27



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Live Oak Charter School 

 

2024-25 LCAP 
Mid-Year Update 

 

Reviewed: February 13, 2025 Board Meeting 
 

 
Contents 
 LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 

o Based on 1st interim Budget Update 
 

 LCAP Mid-Year Update Template 
o Based on Actuals through 1/30/25 

 

28



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Live Oak Charter School

CDS Code: 49-70854-6119036

School Year: 2024-25

LEA contact information: Linda Delgado; director@liveoakcharter.org; 707-762-9020

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all 
LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment 
of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2024-25 School Year

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Live Oak Charter School expects to receive in the 
coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Live Oak Charter 
School is $3,302,102.00, of which $2,921,298.00 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $183,505.00 is 
other state funds, $172,933.00 is local funds, and $24,366.00 is federal funds. Of the $2,921,298.00 in 
LCFF Funds, $146,888.00 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, 
English learner, and low-income students).

LCFF supplemental & 
concentration grants, 

$146,888 , 4%

All Other LCFF funds, 
$2,774,410 , 84%

All other state 
funds, 

$183,505 , 6%

All local 
funds, 

$172,933 , 
5%

All federal funds, 
$24,366 , 1%

Total LCFF Funds , 
2921298, 88%

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

 Page 1 of 329



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school 
districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Live Oak Charter School plans to spend for 2024-25. It 
shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Live Oak Charter School plans to spend $3,637,782.00 
for the 2024-25 school year. Of that amount, $3,280,930.00 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and 
$356,852.00 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will 
be used for the following: 

54xx Insurance; 55xx (excl Jani) Utilities and other Site Expenses; 56xx Rent and Maintenance; 4350/4390 
(excl programs) Office/Other Supplies; 59xx Telephone and Network costs

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2024-25 
School Year

In 2024-25, Live Oak Charter School is projecting it will receive $146,888.00 based on the enrollment of 
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Live Oak Charter School must describe how it 
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Live Oak Charter School plans 
to spend $181,896.00 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

Total Budgeted 
General Fund 
Expenditures, 
$3,637,782 

Total Budgeted 
Expenditures in the 

LCAP
$3,280,930 

$ 3,100,000

$ 3,200,000

$ 3,300,000

$ 3,400,000

$ 3,500,000

$ 3,600,000

$ 3,700,000

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP

 Page 2 of 330



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2023-24

This chart compares what Live Oak Charter School budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and services 
that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Live Oak Charter 

School estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for 
high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2023-24, Live Oak Charter School's LCAP budgeted 
$117,833.00 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Live Oak Charter 
School actually spent $188,759.00 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 
2023-24.

$188,759 

$117,833 

$ 0 $ 50,000 $ 100,000 $ 150,000 $ 200,000

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students

Total Budgeted Expenditures for
High Needs Students in the LCAP

Actual Expenditures for High Needs
Students in LCAP

 Page 3 of 331



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 1 of 24 

 

 
  

Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 
2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

 
This template is intended for internal monitoring purposes only. The 2024-25 LCAP template and instructions should be consulted when completing required 
documents.  
 
(6) (A) The superintendent of the school district shall present a report on the annual update to the local control and accountability plan and the local control 
funding formula budget overview for parents on or before February 28 of each year at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school 
district. (B) The report shall include both of the following: (i) All available midyear outcome data related to metrics identified in the current year’s local control 
and accountability plan. (ii) All available midyear expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the current year’s local control and 
accountability plan. 
 
Internal Notes 

Internal Notes 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Live Oak Charter School     Linda Delgado    

Executive Director 
director@liveoakcharter.org    
707-762-9020 

 

32



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 2 of 24 

Goal 1 
Goal Description 
General Notes:   Some general notes on the 2024-25 LCAP: 
 
The school’s teachers and administration engage in many initiatives, activities, and functions that cut across many of the goals listed in this LCAP.  While it 
is not practical to calculate the time spent and related cost of salary and benefits that apply to each of the goals and sub-goals detailed in this LCAP we have 
attempted to break out salary and benefits by major academic program or business function.  We have listed the full cost of the school’s salaries and 
benefits as well as the break out by program/function.  We have referenced these sub-goals whenever teacher, staff or administrative effort was expected in 
meeting the below goals. 
 
In some cases (e.g. Training and Professional Development) the same budget line item/reference pertains to different goals and actions.  We have referenced 
the primary Goal for the budget line/reference for situations where this has occurred. 
 
Charter Schools are required to report on Goals and Actions pertaining to the current Annual Budget Year. Overall effectiveness in meeting the terms of the 
school’s Charter (Elements 2 and 3 of the Charter Petition) is tracked on an annual basis and is considered as part of the 5-year charter renewal process. 
School Districts do not have the same obligations as those listed in a Charter document and have different reporting requirements such as developing a 
three-year plan. As such, to simplify reporting and formatting, it is generally understood in each section that reporting for Year 2, Year 3, and Year 4 are not 
applicable and the template has been modified accordingly. 
 
BASIC SERVICES: 
1.1. Core teachers are required to hold a valid CA Teaching Credential or be working toward their credential with appropriate English Learner authorization as 
defined by the CA Commission on Teaching Credentialing. Teachers will also be appropriately assigned per credentialing requirements. 
 
1.2. All students, including Students With Disabilities (SWDs) have access to Common Core State Standards-aligned instructional materials as applicable to 
the school’s Waldorf-methods based curriculum. 
 
1.3. School facilities are maintained clean, safe and in good repair. 
 
1.4  All students, including Students with Disabilities (SWD), have free access to two meals a day via the National Lunch Program. 
         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
      

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 
Data 

Desired Outcome for 
2026-2027 

1.1 Annual SARC Report on teacher 
credentials and Annual Report to 
District.        

100% of teachers 
holding adequate 
credentials and 

  Completed 100% Credentialed 

33

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 3 of 24 

      
Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 

Data 
Desired Outcome for 

2026-2027 
appropriately assigned 
per AB 1505 criteria. 

1.2 Instructional materials, supplies, 
and equipment purchased and in 
stock or on order.        

Instructional materials, 
supplies, and 
equipment purchased 
and in stock or on 
order. 

  On Track 100% of materials 
present. 

1.3 Most instructional materials are 
Common Core State Standards 
aligned as applicable within the 
school’s Waldorf-methods based 
curriculum.        

Most instructional 
materials are Common 
Core State Standards 
aligned as applicable 
within the school’s 
Waldorf-methods 
based curriculum 

  On Track 95% of materials 
CCSS compliant 

1.4 Most instructional materials are 
Waldorf program aligned        

Most instructional 
materials are Waldorf 
program aligned. 

  On Track 90% Waldorf aligned. 

1.5 Daily / Monthly / Annual facility 
inspections as appropriate.  [See 
General Note 2 above].        

Positive bi-annual 
RESIG school facilities 
safety audit. 
Updated and active 
maintenance and 
safety log and site 
inspection documents. 
 
 

  On Track 95% inspected. 

1.6 Meal tracking and daily orders.        Current program 
serves pre-ordered 
meal once daily. 

  On Track Continued effective 
meal service and 
tracking 

 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

1.1 Teacher Credentialing 
Live Oak conducts credential 
review as part of teacher hiring 
process.       
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Several new teachers 
have joined this year, 
and one is completing 
her credential while the 
others are clearing their 
credential. 

Files with 
credentials. 

  

34

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 4 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

 

1.2 Teacher credential review/audits 
Live Oak conducts regular audits of 
Charter School teacher credentials 
to ensure compliance.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Fully Compliant-- aware 
of and supporting all 
faculty to complete. 

Files w/ 
credentials 

  

1.3 Teacher credential monitoring 
Live Oak informs credentialed staff 
when credentials are near 
expiration       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Fully compliant Files in cabinet   

1.4 Classroom materials and 
equipment 
Live Oak ensures adequate budget 
for (1) textbooks and reference 
materials, (2) instructional 
materials, and (3) classroom 
equipment.  LO will continue to 
invest in computers and its 
instrument inventory.  (Obj 4110, 
4210, 4310, 4400)       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Materials all Common 
Core, and Waldorf 
aligned. 
 
We no longer purchase 
instruments, although we 
do maintain them. 
 

 35285 $28014        

1.5 Custodial service and 
Maintaining campus 
Live Oak provides general cleaning 
by custodial services and school 
community will maintain campus 
cleanliness (Obj 4370 JANI, 4390 
MNTN, 5550)       
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Site is old but clean.  52460 $22851        

35



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 5 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

 

1.6 National School Breakfast and 
Lunch Program 
Live Oak contracts with Petaluma 
City Schools to provide two meals 
daily including the use of CresCor 
Re-Therm oven.  See Goal 5 for 
costs       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented school lunch was 
dramatically improved 
this year in partnership 
with the local District. 

   

 

36



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 6 of 24 

Goal 2 
Goal Description 
Parental Involvement: 
2.1.  Live Oak will continue to provide opportunities for parent involvement through: volunteer opportunities, including field trips, plays, festivals, 
celebrations, class parent, two way communication via ParentSquare and input on school’s board and parent surveys for goals and priorities. 
 
 
         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
      

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 
Data 

Desired Outcome for 
2026-2027 

2.1 Sign-up sheets and turn-out for 
various events and classroom 
activities (e.g. Field Trips) show 
high level of involvement        

Sign-up sheets and 
turn-out for various 
events and classroom 
activities (e.g. Field 
Trips) show high level 
of involvement 

  On Track or exceeding 
expectations. 

Documentation for 
90% available. 

2.2 Live Oak has parents on the 
charter school board and task 
forces        

Live Oak has parents 
on the charter school 
board and task forces 

  Done 100% of positions 
filled by parents 
(board) 

2.3 Annual Survey results show high 
level of parent involvement and 
satisfaction with the direction of the 
school        

Annual Survey results 
show high level of 
parent involvement 
and general 
satisfaction with the 
direction of the school 

  Completed and 
reviewed. 

75% of respondents 
show approval. 

 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

2.1 Community building/volunteering 
Live Oak builds community by 
providing parent volunteer 
opportunities within and outside of 
the school. (e.g. field trips, school 
festivals, class plays, school 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Field trips have been fully 
attended by volunteers, 
parents work at multiple 
opportunities throughout 
the school including 
gardening, classroom 

 $22,285.00 $10143        

37

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 7 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

fundraising, etc.) Mgmt: TRIP, Obj 
4300,4390,5200,5800; 4390 FEST 
 
       
 
 
 
 

coordinators, board 
service and more. 

2.2 Community building/volunteering 
Live Oak provides parent volunteer 
opportunities in the classroom in 
collaboration with the classroom 
teacher, (e.g. inside tasks, reading 
groups, math tutor, handwork, and 
other helping roles).       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented On Track. Sign In Sheets   

2.3 Parent engagement 
Live Oak provides opportunities for 
parent participation on the school 
board, planning teams, task forces, 
and other stakeholder programs       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented The school board is fully 
staffed/ engaged. 
Parent Coordinators 
meet twice monthly, one 
is in place for each 
classroom (10). 
 
Parents have been fully 
involved in changes to 
become a school of the 
District. They have 
attended multiple events 
to share and receive 
updates, and have 
worked with families from 
the target District school 
for purposes such as 
selecting a new name. 
 

   

2.4 Stakeholder Surveys 
Live Oak continues to provide an 
annual survey to  stakeholders 
(parents, students, staff) to give 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Partially 
Implemented 

Survey takes place each 
year. It was conducted 
and reviewed. 
 

   

38



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 8 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

feedback and input to the 
administration and Board.  (See 
also: Section: Stakeholder 
Engagement).       
 
 
 
 

 

2.5 Communication 
Live Oak continues to hold an 
“open door” policy to meet with 
school parents to hear their ideas, 
suggestions, feedback, concerns, 
and input.  Also, we continue to use 
ParentSquare as a communication 
and engagement platform.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented PS exchanges on Parent 
Square demonstrate a 
high level of 
communication. 
 
Parents enjoy the 
Director's open door 
policy, and continue to 
provide input, ideas and 
service to the betterment 
of the school. 
 

Parent Square 
data confirms 

  

2.6 Continued engagement and 
development 
Live Oak offers opportunities for 
speakers/presenters from inside 
and outside of the school 
community and other parent 
education events and activities.  
ParentSquare provides 
opportunities to sign up and 
participate in school programming 
(e.g., field trips, festivals, 
celebrations)       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented All teachers have 
presented to parents, the 
Parent Orientation 
gathered more than 200 
volunteer names. 
 
Parents have continued 
to work at festivals, 
supporting the change to 
a District school, and 
helping throughout the 
program. 
 

   

2.7 Goal 2: Overall 
Costs for Goal 2 (Surveys, Parent 
Education, Executive Director time) 
are included in Total M&A Costs       
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Partially 
Implemented 

Transition to "New 
Charter" taking 
precedence.  Broad 
community involvment 

   

39



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 9 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

 
 

 

40



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 10 of 24 

Goal 3 
Goal Description 
Pupil Achievement, Outcomes and Course Access 
3.1 Live Oak students, in all applicable grade levels, will score at an equal or higher proficiency rate (DFS) than the surrounding District and the State in 
ELA/Literacy, Math and Science in CAASPP assessments 
3.2. At least 90% of students in grades 3-8 will take quarterly benchmark assessments. 
3.3  Maintain a balance between academic achievement and Waldorf practices in English, social sciences, physical education, science, mathematics, and 
visual and performing arts. 
3.4. Waldorf and Common Core State Standards-based instruction 
3.5. Positive Student Character Development, social emotional proficiency, and Restorative Justice practices and approaches 
3.6. School culture that cultivates, engages and inspires participation 
3.7 Specialty math teacher will support 4th and 5th grade in increasing efficacy of mathematics instruction. 
         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
      

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 
Data 

Desired Outcome for 
2026-2027 

3.1 3.1: CAASPP ELA, Science and 
Math Dashboard Data        

The CAASPP scores 
show that Live Oak 
students score at an 
equal or higher 
proficiency rate than 
local District and/or 
State CAASPP data. 

  Data for 2023-24: 
Math: 44.23% at or 
above grade level, 
higher than 
surrounding District 
and state. In Science, 
61.36% at or above 
grade level. This is 
twice the state 
average, and well 
above the District. 

95% or better will 
show at or above 
District and State. 

3.2 3.2: Local benchmark data from 
STAR Renaissance        

The data show the 
number of Live Oak 
students who take 
benchmark 
assessments on a 
quarterly basis. 

  Continued growth is 
demonstrated. 

90% or more will take 
assessment. 

3.3 3.3: CAASPP reports; classroom-
level reports, mid-year reports, 
end-of-the-year reports, and 
reports for all subgroups; CELDT; 
IEP reports will demonstrate goal 
met or progress        

CAASPP reports; 
classroom-level 
reports, mid-year 
reports, end-of-the-
year reports, and 
reports for all 

  All show growth and 
improvement. 

90% or more will take 
assessments. 

41

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 11 of 24 

      
Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 

Data 
Desired Outcome for 

2026-2027 
subgroups; CELDT; 
IEP reports 
demonstrate goal met 
or progress 
 
 
 

3.4 3.4: Charter petition exhibit and 
classroom work plans; project-
based assessments; LO master 
schedule; classroom lesson plans 
will demonstrate goal met        

Charter petition exhibit 
and classroom work 
plans; project-based 
assessments; LO 
master schedule; 
classroom lesson 
plans demonstrate 
goal met 

  Charter was rewritten, 
and has been 
approved by Petaluma 
City Schools to 
become a school of 
the District beginning 
in 2025-26 academic 
year. 

90% will be in 
alignment. 

3.5 3.5: Teacher observations and 
parent feedback.        

Teacher observations 
and parent feedback. 

  Observations yet to be 
completed. 

90% will confirm. 

3.6 3.6: Review portion of Faculty 
Meeting minutes will demonstrate 
goal met.        

Event review portion of 
Faculty Meeting 
minutes demonstrate 
goal met. 

  NA 75% of faculty per 
survey to confirm. 

3.7 3.7: Course and grade level 
schedule will demonstrate that all 
academic content is available to all 
students, including SWDs.        

Course and grade 
level schedule will 
show how all 
academic content is 
available to all 
students. 

  completed review of 95% of 
student courses will 
confirm access. 

3.8 The 4th and 5th grade students will 
receive instruction from the 
mathematics specialty teacher.        

The daily bell schedule 
demonstrates the 
times and days 
students receive 
enhanced instruction. 

  Initiated and occurring. bell schedule will 
confirm at 95% rate. 

 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

3.1 Accessible CCSS standards 
Live Oak will provide instruction 
conducive to student learning with 
appropriate CCSS instructional 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented See Costs.    

42

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 12 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

materials throughout the school 
year.  [Instructional Materials Costs 
reported in Action 1:4]       
 
 
 
 

3.2 Benchmark Assessments 
Live Oak teachers in grades 3-8 will 
administer the STAR test at 
Beginning of Year (BOY), Middle of 
Year (MOY) and End of Year 
(EOY).  [Costs included in Staff 
Costs]       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented STAR assessments have 
been made, and are fully 
on schedule. 

Scores are 
available to 
teachers and 
Admin. 

  

3.3 Integration of Waldorf and CCSS 
Live Oak integrates Waldorf 
curriculum and Common Core State 
Standards, to develop and use the 
best instructional practices that 
meet the varied needs of all 
students. 
 
       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Partially 
Implemented 

In some classrooms 
teachers make 
accommodations or 
adaptations as needed 
under the full support of 
the Admin. 

   

3.4 Positive Student Culture 
Live Oak has a culture of social 
inclusion where students develop 
positive attitudes towards their 
learning environment and other 
people.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Expanded focus on 
Restorative Justice, 
including full training for 
all, and enhanced 
training for a small team. 

Parent remarks 
through PS and 
on campus 
show that 
students are 
engaged and 
happy to be 
here. 

  

43



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 13 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

3.5 Community Building 
Live Oak offers opportunities for 
community building via festivals that 
involve students, parents and 
teachers as well as field trip 
opportunities to expand learning 
into the community and natural 
environment. [Costs reported in 
Action 2:1]       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Rose ceremony, Winter 
Festival, Craft show, 
Dragon Festival so far. 
Many more are 
calendared on PS. 

Realia on 
campus and 
through PS, 
such as 
pamphlets, 
agendas, and 
event 
notification. 

  

3.6 Access to CCSS 
Live Oak provides equitable access 
to State academic content areas.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented See STAR assessment 
and CAASPP results. 

   

3.8 Extended Learning Opportunity 
Program (ELOP) 
Participate by offering TK-6 grade 
unduplicated students a 9 hour long 
school day and 30 days of 
intersession.  Costs are included in 
Goal 5 - After School Program       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented All data are tracked and 
available in the office. 

   

3.9 Universal Transitional 
Kindergarten (UTK) 
Adjust the student enrollment birth 
range per State requirements 
yearly.  Costs are included in Goal 
5       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Enrollment data available 
on campus. 

   

44



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 14 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

3.10 Goal 3: Overall 
Costs for Goal 3 are included in 
Total Faculty and M&A Salaries and 
Benefits Costs  - See Goal 5       
 
 
 
 

X 
X 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented     

 

45



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 15 of 24 

Goal 4 
Goal Description 
Pupil Engagement and School Climate 
4.1. School Attendance rates of higher than 93% 
4.2. Lower the levels of chronic absenteeism 
4.3. No middle school dropouts 
4.4. Suspension rates of less than 3%; and 
4.5. Expulsion rates of less than 1%. 
         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
      

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 
Data 

Desired Outcome for 
2026-2027 

4.1 Daily attendance recorded in our 
Student Information System        

Attendance rates 93% 
or higher 

  On track 94% or higher. 

4.2 Dashboard Reporting        Most recent 
Dashboard Data 
indicates 23.6% 
chronically absent 
students.  Suspension 
rate of 1.6% 

  Chronic Absenteeism 
has decline by 10.8%. 
The school went from 
"red" to "yellow". 

Less than 15% chronic 
absenteeism, and 
suspension at 1.5% or 
lower. 

4.3 No middle school drop outs        internal school transfer 
or drop records 

  on track. 0 Drop outs 

4.4 Dashboard Reporting        Most recent 
Dashboard Data 
indicates suspension 
rate of .4% 

  Dashboard shows 
"maintained", and is 
the the blue range 
(optimal). 

.4% maintain 

4.5 Expulsion Profile report from 
Student Information System        

Expulsion rate of less 
than 1% 

   Maintain at 1% or less. 

 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

4.1 School culture and Attendance 
Live Oak will provide a safe, 
nurturing and positive learning 
environment and encourage 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Partially 
Implemented 

See above. While staff, 
faculty and 
leadership are 
focusing on 

  

46

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 16 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

consistent school attendance to 
students and parents.       
 
 
 
 

attendance, the 
rates of chronic 
absences are 
still high. State 
rates are at 
24.3%, so we 
are still below 
that. 

4.2 Attendance monitoring 
Live Oak communicates daily with 
parents/guardians students who are 
absent and works with parents of 
chronically absent parents to 
improve attendance.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented See above. Note that we 
have improved 
attendance by direct 
outreach and multiple 
posts describing the 
importance of attendance 
and punctuality. 

The school 
closely monitors 
attendance 
data, and 
leadership 
reports levels to 
parents, faculty 
and the board. 

  

4.3 Teacher Collaboration 
Our middle school teachers will 
have time to discuss and 
collaborate on best practices with 
middle school students on a weekly 
basis.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented ALL teachers meet 
weekly for full faculty 
meeting plus "loop 
group" time to 
collaborate. 

   

4.4 Survey of Stakeholders 
Live Oak administers feedback 
surveys to students, staff, and 
families annually on school climate.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Partially 
Implemented 

One school-wide survey 
went out concerning the 
Executive Director, and a 
second full school overall 
survey goes out in two 
weeks. 

Data are 
reviewed by the 
board and ED. 

  

4.5 Goal 4: Overall 
Costs for Goal 4 are included in 
Total Faculty, Staff, and M&A 
Salaries and Benefits Costs       
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Partially 
Implemented 

Enhancements have 
been made to the 
benefits for employees. 

   

47



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 17 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

 
 

 

48



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 18 of 24 

Goal 5 
Goal Description 
Local Goals: 
5.1.  Provide high quality Public Waldorf programs, faculty, staff, and administration. 
5.2.  Ensure the long-term sustainability and financial stability of the school. 
5.3.  Continue to provide a robust academic student support / Response-to-Intervention (RTI) program as part of an effective overall Multi-tiered System of 
Support (MTSS). 
5.4.  Continue to develop Special Education expertise, resources, and overall program. 
5.5.  Develop a robust social emotional learning support program. 
         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
      

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 
Data 

Desired Outcome for 
2026-2027 

5.1 5.1 Continue to build enrollment        Enrollment: 270 
students (P-2). 
 
 

  Current enrollment for 
this year is 270 
students. 

Goal of 280 students 
or more. 

5.2 5.1 Wait lists for most classes        There are wait lists for 
some classes. 

  Waitlists for some 
classes. 

Wait list of more than 
10% overall. 

5.3 5.1 Stakeholder feedback shows 
Waldorf one of strongest factors in 
families choosing Live Oak.        

Stakeholder feedback 
shows Waldorf one of 
strongest factors in 
families choosing Live 
Oak. 

  On track. 75% of surveyed 
parents will agree. 

5.4 5.2 Board retention and 
recruitment        

Board members are 
asked to commit to at 
least a 2-year term 

  Exceeding goal. 95% of parents 
serving will stay for 2 
years. 

5.5 5.2 Positive feedback from 
sponsoring district        

LOCS has a positive 
working relationship 
with PCS. 

  Yes. Joining the 
District per 
collaborative process. 

80% positive 
feedback. 

5.6 5.2 Positive Annual Audit results        LOCS will continue to 
receive positive audit 
results.  No audit 
exceptions were noted 
and no corrective 
actions were required. 

  yes 90% positive feedback 
or better. 

5.7 5.3 Metrics covered under Goal 3        Metrics covered under 
Goal 3 

  NA  

49

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 19 of 24 

      
Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome 

Data 
Desired Outcome for 

2026-2027 
5.8 5.4 Goals met or progress made 

on all IEP goals        
LOCS continues 
progress on all IEP 
goals. 

  Goals are on-track. 80% or better. 

5.9 5.4 All IEP services delivered        All IEP services 
delivered 

  Yes. Some changes 
surrounding providers, 
but overall the 
program is far stronger 
this year. 

95% 

 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

5.1 Core programming 
Live Oak delivers a quality core 
Public Waldorf educational program 
along with a multi-tiered system of 
support, enhanced Waldorf 
educational programs, school 
operations and support functions, 
and effective school management 
and administration.  [Core Waldorf 
Faculty & Aides Salary and Benefits 
Costs Obj 1-3]       
 
 
 
 

X 
X 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Students are on track for 
standards, staff, faculty 
and leadership are 
focused on school 
mission. 

 1505773 $769648        

5.2 Faculty and staff 
Live Oak continues to offer a 
competitive faculty and staff 
salaries and benefits, recruit and 
retain experienced, highly qualified 
and high quality teachers and staff.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Faculty and board 
leadership negotiated a 
new contract. 

   

5.3 Professional Development 
Live Oak provides opportunities for 
professional development and 
training, including Waldorf 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Live Oak Staff complete 
multiple PDs prior to the 
academic year's start. 
 

In addition, staff 
have undergone 
several mini PD 
around things 

25100 $21895        

50

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 20 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

academic and professional 
conferences. [Obj 5200]       
 
 
 
 

Also provided support 
around English 
Language Learners. 
 

like special 
education, and 
classroom 
management. 
The staff 
agendas reflect 
these meetings. 

5.4 On site faculty development 
Live Oak uses collaborative 
approach model within the loop 
groups to develop content and 
curriculum, best practices, and data 
analysis.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Teachers meet weekly in 
loop groupings. 

staff meeting 
agendas, plus 
notes from 
different loop 
groups. 

  

5.5 Extra duties 
Live Oak provides stipends for 
school leadership; and other vital 
functions outside of normal duties 
[Stipend Costs included in other 
actions under this goal]       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Continues as described. N/A   

5.6 Authorizer relationship 
5.2.1. Live Oak develops positive 
and collaborative relationship with 
sponsoring district and has a BOD 
representative to attend and/or 
report on PCS board meetings.  
Provide PCS audits/reports in a 
timely manner.  [Obj 5800-DIST 
Oversight Fees]       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented This is an ongoing 
process. Most recently 
the school has been in 
negotiations regarding a 
proposition 39 request, 
continued improvements 
in special education 
delivery, and the meal 
program. Costs lag 
significantly due to 
district oversight billing 
done at the end of the 
year. 
 

Artifacts 
available on 
campus. 

29213 $0        

51



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 21 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

The school is becoming a 
District-sponsored 
charter school. This goal 
has been met. 
 

5.7 Outside organizations 
5.2.2. Live Oak continues 
membership and participation in 
leading charter school advocacy 
and support organizations (AFPWE 
and CSDC). [Obj 5300]       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Leadership consistently 
reviews information from 
advocacy organizations. 
 
This year site leader and 
board member attended 
the annual Waldorf 
conference also. 
 
The Waldorf conference 
was cancelled due to the 
fires in LA. 
 

Artifacts 
available. 

4900 $4830        

5.8 Board of Directors development 
5.2.3  Live Oak continues strong 
governance tradition and continue 
board development and 
recruitment.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented The board is fully staffed, 
and is continuing to 
mentor new members. 
 
On track. 
 

   

5.9 Fiscal responsibility 
5.2.4 Live Oak continues its strong 
history of prudent fiscal 
management  [Costs included in 
Total M&A Salary & Benefits Costs]       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Live Oak benefits from 
expert professional 
support for the fiscal 
responsibilities. 

   

5.10 Tax filings and audits 
5.2.5  Live Oak conducts Annual 
Audit and prepare filing of IRS Form 
990 and CalFTB Form 199 (obj 
5821).  The Forms 990 and 199 will 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Continues.  $22,000.00 $23100        

52



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 22 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

be prepared by business services 
consortium staff.       
 
 
 
 

5.11 Response to Intervention (RTI) 
services delivered in the 
classroom by the classroom 
teacher and academic support 
aides upon observing deficits in 
student learning.  Some support 
services are delivered in pull-out 
sessions.  Social and Emotional 
Support services and needs are 
planned and discussed in weekly 
teacher meetings. 
5.3.1. Live Oak further develops the 
MTSS program [Academic Support 
Services, Social Emotional Support 
Services - LCFF Supplemental 
Only]       
 
 
 
 

 
X 
 

Yes     Partially 
Implemented 

Live Oak has changed 
MTSS to be teacher-
provided in many grades, 
but in the 1st through 3rd 
loop one teacher has 
provided leadership 
around teaming for the 
purpose of MTSS. 

See loop group 
notes. 

181896 $91742        

5.12 Benchmark Assessments 
5.3.2  Live Oak identifies specific 
options for new grade level 
benchmark assessments of ELA 
and Math to determine student RTI 
need. [Costs included in 5:11]       
 
 
 
 

 
X 
 

Yes     Fully Implemented STAR tests, plus a 
number of formative 
assessments. 

Scores are 
tracked and 
reviewed. 

  

5.13 Medical screening 
5.3.3  Live Oak conducts Hearing 
and Vision screening tests as 
needed.       
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented This is provided by the 
District. 

   

53



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 23 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

 
 

5.14 Special Education 
5.4.1. Total Special Education 
budget for 2021/22 [Net/Excess 
Cost billed/provided by District 
personnel Obj 7141]       
 
 
 
 

 
X 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Yes-- continues.  Costs 
lag significantly since 
SpEd services billing for 
the year is not received 
until year end. 
 
New resource staff have 
dramatically improved 
service to students. 
 

 236939 $18686        

5.15 Title I - Student Academic 
Support Services 
Title I - Student Services Costs 
[Faculty Salaries and Benefits Cost; 
Rsc 3010]       
 
 
 
 

 
 

Low 
Inco
me 

Stud
ents 
who 
requ
ire 

targ
eted 
assi
stan
ce 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented Costs are tracked, 
records are kept. Title I 
revenue allocation was 
reduced by approx 50% 
after the budget was 
developed.  Difference 
will be included in RTI 
costs. 

 24366 $12454        

5.16 Enhanced/Expanded Curriculum 
Offer Enhanced / Expanded 
Curriculum including targeted Math 
curriculum, music, practical arts, 
and Spacial Dynamics/movement 
programming       
 
 
 
 

 Fully Implemented . The school continues to 
have exemplary 
handwork and physical 
fitness programs. 

Music may now 
be accessed in 
an after school 
program. 

$400,509.00 $204712        

5.17 Management and Administration 
(M&A) 
Provide professional and 
management services to oversee 
and administer school programs 
referenced in all other Goals       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented The school is directed by 
a very experienced, and 
well trained individual 
who enjoys the full 
support of the board. 

 607675 $310604        

54



Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2024-25 LCAP for Live Oak Charter School Page 24 of 24 

        

Goal # 
Action # Action Title and Description Contributing Implementation 

Level Mid-year Outcome Data 

Other 
Data/Evidence 

(qualitative, 
quantitative, 

artifacts) 

Total Funds 
Budgeted 

Mid-Year 
Expenditures 

5.18 School Nutrition Program 
Partner with our school district to 
offer a healthy meals program to 
school students [Sal&Ben + Mgmt 
Food 4710, 5800]       
 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Fully Implemented The District currently 
runs the meal program, 
with staffing provided by 
the school. 
 
The school improved the 
lunch program by using 
the Annex and outside 
areas beautifully 
decorated and in keeping 
with the Waldorf tradition. 
 

 63809 $30860        

5.19 After School Program / ELOP 
/Other Programs 
Offer an After School ELOP 
program for school 
families/students through 
Champions LLC [Mgmt CARE 
Sal&Ben; 4390/5600/5800-CARE]  
The school will subsidize eligible 
Low Income students.       
 
 
 
 

X 
 

Eligi
ble 
Low 
Inco
me 

Stud
ents 

 
 

No      Fully Implemented The Champions 
organization runs the 
after-school program for 
1st through 6th grade. 
 
TK and K are run 
internally by staff hired by 
Live Oak. 
 

Families have 
indicated 
support for the 
program 
offered. 

$68,720.00 $41210        

5.20  
       
 
 
 
 

 Not Implementing The school no longer 
offers counseling except 
for those whose IEP 
designates the need. 

  $0        

 
 

55


